katherine.xie@achieve-tech.com.cn

EHEA: Li, Diane <Diane_Li@hugoboss.com>
RIKRT[a): 202453 18H E2H#i— 15:13

W A katherine xie@achieve-tech.com.cn
hix: Wang, Summer

FE: RE: 1858 DP POINT

Dear Katherine,

Confirmed the quotation in attach.
Please send the quotation in paper document to our office.
Thanks again.

HUGO BOSS

DIANE LI
SENIOR VM EXECUTIVE
VISUAL MERCHANDISING

Phone +862161711537
Mobile +86 15900651145
diane li@hugoboss.com

HUGO BOSS AG
Dieselstrasse 12, 72555 Metzingen, Germany
group.hugoboss.com

From: katherine.xie@achieve-tech.com.cn <katherine.xie@achieve-tech.com.cn>
Sent: 2024 4F 3 A 14 H 4~ 03:52

To: Li, Diane <Diane_Li@hugoboss.com>

Cc: Wang, Summer <Summer_Wang@hugoboss.com>

Subject: [7] & : 1858 DP POINT

Dear Diane,

Hope this email finds you very well.

Please check the attached quotation for your reference. Please confirm the manufactory by email.
Move in: March 14 night, 2024

Move out: April 14 night, 2024

Period: 1 Month

Please feel free to contact me.
Thanks in advance,

Katherine Xie
Key Account Manager

Email katherine.xie@achieve-tech.com.cn
Web. www.achieve-tech.com.cn
Floor 3 Building 3 Lane 391, East Yunling Road, Putuo District, Shanghai
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